MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXl N GTO N JONELLE PATTON

DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

TO: Major Linda Gorton
Urban County Council Members

By = A > N

FROM: Jonelle Patton, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: June 20, 2025

SUBJECT: Sole Source Resolution - AK Associates, Inc. FY26

Request:

A resolution recognizing Kraus Associates, Inc. d/b/a AK Associates as the sole source provider of
telephone technology (i.e. routers, controllers, switches, licenses, integration services, etc.)
manufactured by Solacom Technologies Inc.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Enhanced 911 has an existing managed services agreement with AK Associates
with an initial term of five (5) years that was renewed on 7/1/2022, reference Resolution# 459-
2022, including service and support for existing Solacom and Exacom systems which this firm
sold and installed in E911. AK Associates is the sole source provider of Solacom equipment in
Kentucky.

AK'’s services as a sole source provider are needed to insure the on-going maintenance and
operation of the Enhanced 911 network and related systems currently used as well as the
support of the Central Kentucky 911 Network (CKy911net)

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?
TBD

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in multiple accounts that include but are not limited to: 4204-505602-5622-76102, 4204-
505603-0001-76102 and 4205-505602-5621-76102.
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